
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 

April 6, 2015 
6:30 p.m. 

 
Agenda 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Roll Call 

  
3.  Reading of Public Notice  
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Rules for Meeting 
 
6. Approval of Minutes 
 a.   March 16, 2015 Regular Meeting 
   
7.  Public Participation (All remarks are to be addressed to the Board; discussion among citizens present is not 
 permitted. Board members may ask questions of a speaker; however, no formal deliberations are allowed at this time.) 
 a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern  
 b.    Agenda items - public comment and concern 
  
8. Treasurer’s Report.  
 a. Approval of Checks for Payment 
    (1) General Fund checks totaling $1,130,253.17 
  (2) Student Activity Fund checks totaling $33,893.76 
 
9. Information 
 a. School Showcase  
 b.  Committee Reports  
 c. General Information  
 d.   President’s Report  
  (1) Day at the Capitol, March 18 
  (2) WASB 2015 Spring Academy, May 2 
 e.  Superintendent’s Report 
  (1) Library Board Meeting, March 18 
  (2) Eggs & Issues, March 20 
  (3) Eggs & Issues, Annual “State of Altoona,” April 17 
 
 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 

 

Please note meeting location:  
District Board Room 
809 7th Street West 



 
 

Altoona Board of Education, April 6, 2015 
 
 
  (4)  Maker Fair, April 23 
  (5) Preliminary Discussion Regarding Proposed Soccer Club Program Pilot 
  (6) On Track for the Future! – Building Project Update 
  (a)  Review Draft Market & Johnson Contract and Discuss Self-Performance of Concrete and 

Masonry 
 

10. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion 
a. Consider Resignation of JV Baseball Coach 
b. Consider Resignation of Co-Head Varsity Football Coach 
c. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Math Intervention Specialist Limited Term 

(Remainder of 2014/15) Position 
d. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Extracurricular Positions 
e. Consider Employment of Staff for Summer Program 2015 Pending Registrations 
f. Consider Adoption of Job Description for Payroll and Benefits Specialist/Financial Assistant  
g. Consider Adoption of Job Description for Student Data Systems and Financial Assistant 
h. Consider Adoption of Job Description for Library Media Center Director K-12 
i. Consider Application for Cooperative Team Sponsorship of Boys Hockey with McDonnel 

Central High School and Regis High School 
j. Consider 66.0301 Agreement with the McKinley Charter School for 2015/16 
k. Consider Authorizing Market & Johnson to Proceed with Self-Performance of Concrete and 

Masonry 
 
 11. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 We base our decisions on the best interest of the students. 
 
 We are guided by our Vision, Mission and our Strategic Plan. 
 
 We believe that every employee makes a contribution to the success of every 

student. 
 
 We conduct ourselves within commonly understood principles of integrity. 

 
 We listen carefully and respectfully to ensure all voices are heard. 
 
 We practice good stewardship of our tax dollars. 
 
 We seek to operate with as much transparency as possible. 
 
 We do not engage in drama or political rhetoric. 
 
 We seek a way around obstacles; reframing from an attitude of “we can’t,”  

to “how can we?” 
 
 

 
 
Adopted:  9/19/11 

Amended: 1/21/13 

ALTOONA SCHOOL BOARD AGREEMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

ALTOONA BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Regular Meeting 

Altoona Commons Addition 
1827 Bartlett Avenue 

March 16, 2015 
6:30 p.m. 

 
 

1. The Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education was called to order by Board President, Helen 
Drawbert at 6:31 p.m. in the Altoona commons addition. 

 
2. Roll call was taken and the following were present and absent:  

Helen S. Drawbert, President   
 Robin E. Elvig, Vice President  

Michael J. Hilger, Clerk      
Bradley D. Poquette, Treasurer; Absent  
David A. Rowe, Member 
Dr. Connie M. Biedron, Superintendent  
Joyce M. Orth, Board Secretary 
  

3.  Reading of Public Notice. Report of notice was given. All posting requirements were met and posting 
places are noted: Altoona City Hall, Altoona Post Office, school district office, high school office, middle 
school office, and elementary school office. 

 
4. Public Preview of Building Project Plans for New Elementary School and High School Entryway Project 
  (6:30 – 7:15 p.m.). Building project plans for the high school entryway renovation and for the new 

elementary school were presented by Dave Cihasky, ADG. 
 
5. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
6. Rules for Meeting 
 
7. Approval of Minutes. a.   March 2, 2015 Regular Meeting. Motion by Rowe to approve the March 2 

minutes as presented, seconded by Elvig. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Drawbert, 
yes. Motion carried 4-0. b. March 10, 2015 Special Meeting. Motion by Elvig to approve the March 10 
minutes as presented, seconded by Hilger. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Drawbert, 
yes. Motion carried 4-0. 

   
8.  Public Participation.  a. Non-Agenda items - public comment and concern. (1)  Dave Rowe noted the high 

school and middle school concerts held on March 9 and 10 respectively, and recognized the students and 
teachers involved. (2) Mike Hilger, Dave Rowe, and Helen Drawbert will be participating in the Day at the 
Capitol on March 18. (3) Mike Hilger mentioned the 8th grade National History Day (NHD) Leadership & 
Legacy Showcase held on March 5. As the culminating event of the NHD unit in history and English, 
students showcase what they have learned via their projects.  b.    Agenda items - public comment and 
concern. None. 

 

809 7th St West   Altoona, WI 54720 
715-839-6032   715-839-6066 FAX 

www.altoona.k12.wi.us 

School District of 

Altoona 

Dr. Connie Biedron, Superintendent 



 
Altoona Board of Education, March 16, 2015 – Page 2 
 
  
9. Treasurer’s Report. a. Approval of Checks for Payment. Motion by Rowe to approve  General Fund 
  checks totaling $561,624.96 and  Student Activity Fund checks totaling $1,363.53 as presented, seconded 

by Hilger. Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0.  
b. Approval of Treasurer’s Report. Motion by Rowe to approve the Treasurer’s Report as presented, 
seconded by Drawbert. Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 
4-0. c. Budget Update of Expenditures and Revenues. Expenditures and revenues as of March 9, 2015 
were reviewed. 

   
10. Overview of Employment Application Processes Including WECAN (Wisconsin Education Career Access 

Network) System. Joyce Orth gave an overview of the employment application process used in the district. 
 

11. Information. a. Committee Reports. None. b. General Information.  (1) Policies for Discussion. 
The current grading policy and rules were reviewed: Policy IKA - Grading Systems; IKA-R-1 – Grading 
Procedure for High School, IKA-R-2 – Grading Procedure for Middle School, IKA-R-3 – Grading 
Procedure – Elementary School. With input from administration and staff, the policy/rules will be updated 
for implementation in 2015/16 to reflect best practice. c. President’s Report. (1) Cluster A Board 
Retreat. Robin Elvig, Mike Hilger, Brad Poquette, Connie Biedron, and Joyce Orth attended the March 4 
board retreat. The evening was hosted by the Gilmanton School District. Julie Palkowski, Art Education 
Consultant, DPI, presented.  (2) Career Technical Education (CTE) Advisory Board. The March 11 
meeting of the advisory board was reviewed. A “Maker Fair” is scheduled for April 23, 4-7 p.m. in the 
middle school lower gym. d.  Superintendent’s Report. (1) Enrollment Report. Student enrollments 
as of March 10 were reviewed: Pedersen, 578; intermediate school, 242; middle school, 312; and high 
school, 419 for a district total of 1,551. (2)  On Track for the Future! Building Projects Update. The bidding 
timeline and process will be discussed at a project meeting scheduled for Friday.  (3)  2015 – 100 Years of 
Graduates. The All School Reunion will be held on August 1. The reunion, which coincides with the 100th 
anniversary of our first graduate, is open to all Altoona High School graduates. (4) Alternate Compensation 
Committee. The committee met on March 10. Survey results were reviewed; 33 professional educators 
responded. (5) Economic Development Work Group Committee. The committee’s first meeting was held 
on March 11 at city hall. Their next session is scheduled for April 8. (6) Professional Development 

  Sessions. Professional development offerings for today’s (March 16) inservice program were reviewed. 
Training options included Dreambox and various Google functions. A “PLC at Work” video, “Redefining 
the Norm,” by Anthony Muhammad was featured. (7) Other Meetings, News and Events (Topics 
announced in this category are not intended for discussion). Items announced include: Eggs & Issues, 
March 20; Badger testing changes, and high school drama performances of “Murder Mystery at the Murder 
Mystery,” on March 19 and 20 at 7 p.m., and March 21 at 1 p.m. 

 
12. Board Action after Consideration and Discussion. a. Consider Retirement of Student Data Systems and 

Financial Assistant. Motion by Rowe to accept the retirement of Charlene Lynum effective June 30, 2015, 
seconded by Elvig. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0. 

 b. Consider Retirement of Custodian. Motion by Elvig to accept the retirement of Gloria Bresina 
effective June 30, 2015, seconded by Hilger. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; 
Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0.  c. Consider Employment Recommendation to Fill Extracurricular 
Positions. Motion by Elvig to employ coaches/advisors for the 2014/15 season as recommended: Jamie 
Oliver, middle school boys’ track and Connie Oas, prom; and for the 2015/16 season: Todd Lenz, high 
school cross country, seconded by Rowe. Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, 
yes. Motion carried 4-0.  d. Consider Proclamation Supporting the 2015 Parents Who Host Lose the 
Most Campaign and Declaring April to be “Talk. They Hear You.” Month. Motion by Rowe to adopt the 
Proclamation Supporting the 2015 Parents Who Host Lose the Most Campaign and Declaring April to be 
“Talk. They Hear You.” Month, seconded by Elvig. Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; 
Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0. 

 



  
 
 Altoona Board of Education, March 16, 2015 – Page 3 
       
 
 e. Consider Youth Options Intention List for Fall Semester 2015. Motion by Elvig to approve the fall 

semester 2015 Youth Options intentions list as presented, seconded by Drawbert. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; 
Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0.  f. Consider Final Adoption of 343.4 – 
Course Options Program. Motion by Elvig to approve final adoption of Policy 343.4 as presented, seconded 
by Hilger. Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0.   

 g. Consider Approval of 343.4-Rule – Procedures for Handling Course Applications Through Course 
Options Program. Motion by Elvig to approve 343.4-Rule as presented, seconded by Drawbert. Hilger, yes; 
Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0.  h. Consider Amendment of 
Policy 881.1 – Relations with Booster/Parent Organizations. Motion by Elvig to amend Policy 881.1 as 
presented, seconded by Rowe. Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion 
carried 4-0.  i. Consider Final Adoption of 882 – School Resource Officer Program. Motion by Elvig to 
approve final adoption of Policy 882 as presented, seconded by Hilger. Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Hilger, yes; 
Poquette, absent; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0.  j. Consider Transportation Contract with Student 
Transit-Eau Claire, Inc. Motion by Elvig to approve the Transportation Contract with Student Transit-Eau 
Claire, Inc. for the period March 16, 2015 through June 30, 2020 as presented, seconded by Rowe. Rowe, 
yes; Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; Elvig, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0. 

 
13. Adjournment. Motion by Elvig to adjourn at 8:53 p.m., seconded by Hilger. Hilger, yes; Poquette, absent; 

Elvig, yes; Rowe, yes; Drawbert, yes. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
The next Regular Meeting of the Altoona Board of Education is scheduled for Monday, April 6, 2015 at 
6:30 p.m. in the District board room, 809 7th Street West, Altoona.  
 
Joyce M. Orth CAP, Board Secretary  
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________      _____________________ 
District Clerk       Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The vision of the Altoona School District, in partnership with our students, their families, and our 
community, is to build a foundation for life-long learning and the emotional well-being of our students.   

We are dedicated to offering large school opportunities with a small school approach.  
 



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/25/2015    131016 10 E 400 310 162223 BAKKEN, PETER                 OFFICIAL                            -210.00

                       Totals for 131016       -210.00

                                                     

03/23/2015    131147 10 L 000 000 811670 AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,000.00

                       Totals for 131147      1,000.00

                                                     

03/23/2015    131148 10 L 000 000 811680 OKLAHOMA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN S Payroll accrual                      244.89

                       Totals for 131148        244.89

                                                     

03/23/2015    131149 50 L 000 000 811690 RBS CITIZENS N.A.             Payroll accrual                       38.77

                       Totals for 131149         38.77

                                                     

03/23/2015    131150 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                       46.98

             131150 27 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                        7.02

             131150 10 L 000 000 811680 WI SCTF                       Payroll accrual                      164.00

                       Totals for 131150        218.00

                                                     

03/12/2015    131151 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          TELEPHONE                          1,097.30

                       Totals for 131151      1,097.30

                                                     

03/12/2015    131152 50 E 800 415 257250 COCA-COLA BOTTLING CO         SUPPLIES                             346.56

                       Totals for 131152        346.56

                                                     

03/12/2015    131153 10 E 800 310 252105 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA-Administrative Services          782.88

                                                                     and Mailings                               

                       Totals for 131153        782.88

                                                     

03/12/2015    131154 10 E 200 432 222200 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. Books                                 89.10

                       Totals for 131154         89.10

                                                     

03/12/2015    131155 10 E 400 411 143000 J & D MANUFACTURING           Weight room matting                  400.00

             131155 10 E 800 444 120000 J & D MANUFACTURING           Weight room matting                  638.50

                       Totals for 131155      1,038.50

                                                     

03/12/2015    131156 27 E 700 411 158510 NUMOTION                      Lateral Supports and mounting        381.00

                                                                     bracket for a stander                      

                       Totals for 131156        381.00

                                                     

03/12/2015    131157 10 E 400 411 120000 RED ZONE - ALTOONA HIGH SCHOOL gifts for foreign exchange            50.00

                                                                     students                                   

                       Totals for 131157         50.00

                                                     

03/12/2015    131158 10 E 100 411 125100 WEST MUSIC COMPANY            parachute, alto xylophone,         1,498.29

                                                                     mallets, Feierabend                        

                                                                     Curriculum                                 

                       Totals for 131158      1,498.29

                                                     

03/12/2015    131159 10 E 800 310 231100 WI DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE      Background Checks                     91.00

                       Totals for 131159         91.00

                                                     

03/12/2015    131160 10 E 800 310 162390 WIAA                          March 6  Regional Tournament       1,267.73

                                                                     BBB                                        

             131160 10 E 800 310 162390 WIAA                          March 5 Sectional Tournament       3,745.39

                                                                     GBB                                        

                       Totals for 131160      5,013.12

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        2    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/16/2015    131161 10 E 800 310 231100 EAU CLAIRE AREA CHAMBER OF COM Excellence in Education              270.00

                                                                     Sponsorship                                

                       Totals for 131161        270.00

                                                     

03/16/2015    131162 10 E 800 358 221910 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        Cable in the Classroom                42.00

                                                                     digital receivers ACCOUNT:                 

                                                                     8245 11 460 0051046                        

                       Totals for 131162         42.00

                                                     

03/16/2015    131163 27 E 800 370 436000 CLINICARE CORP/EC ACADEMY DIV Eau Claire Academy FEB 2015        1,969.16

                       Totals for 131163      1,969.16

                                                     

03/16/2015    131164 50 R 800 251 257220 TENNEY, STACY                 Child withdraw from school            42.50

                                                                     refund on Food Service                     

                                                                     account                                    

                       Totals for 131164         42.50

                                                     

03/18/2015    131165 10 E 800 942 252000 ASBO INTERNATIONAL            ASBO Membership - MEMBER ID          219.00

                                                                     819064                                     

                       Totals for 131165        219.00

                                                     

03/18/2015    131166 10 E 800 320 254200 EAU CLAIRE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT Salt/Sand for sidewalks and          169.78

                                                                     parking lots                               

                       Totals for 131166        169.78

                                                     

03/18/2015    131167 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    BRUSH ASSEMBLY, MOTOR FILTER          57.05

             131167 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    BRUSH ASSEMBLY, MOTOR FILTER          57.05

             131167 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    BRUSH ASSEMBLY, MOTOR FILTER          57.06

             131167 10 E 100 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    BRUSH ASSEMBLY                        34.87

             131167 10 E 200 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    BRUSH ASSEMBLY                        34.87

             131167 10 E 400 411 253300 HILLYARD, INC - EAU CLAIRE    BRUSH ASSEMBLY                        34.88

                       Totals for 131167        275.78

                                                     

03/18/2015    131168 10 E 100 411 254300 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS              PAINT AND PRIMER                      25.30

             131168 10 E 200 411 254300 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS              PAINT AND PRIMER                      25.30

             131168 10 E 400 411 254300 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS              PAINT AND PRIMER                      25.31

             131168 10 E 100 411 254300 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS              PAINT                                 28.36

             131168 10 E 200 411 254300 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS              PAINT                                 28.36

             131168 10 E 400 411 254300 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS              PAINT                                 28.36

                       Totals for 131168        160.99

                                                     

03/18/2015    131169 10 E 200 411 127000 UW-EAU CLAIRE                 National History Day                 145.00

                                                                     registration for regional                  

                                                                     competition at UWEC                        

                       Totals for 131169        145.00

                                                     

03/25/2015    131170 10 E 400 310 162223 BAKKEN, PETER                 OFFICIAL                             210.00

                       Totals for 131170        210.00

                                                     

03/26/2015    131171 49 E 800 310 255110 ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN GROUP LLC Arch and Engineering Fees         50,298.19

             131171 49 E 800 310 255110 ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN GROUP LLC Arch and Engineering Fees        106,814.47

                       Totals for 131171    157,112.66

                                                     

03/26/2015    131172 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          TELEPHONE                            138.37

                       Totals for 131172        138.37

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        3    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/26/2015    131173 10 E 800 310 263300 CENTURYLINK - BUSINESS SERVICE Long Distance Telephone               71.81

                       Totals for 131173         71.81

                                                     

03/26/2015    131174 10 E 100 417 110000 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC.    PAPER ORDER FOR THE DISTRICT       5,576.34

             131174 10 E 200 417 120000 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC.    PAPER ORDER FOR THE DISTRICT       5,576.34

             131174 10 E 400 417 120000 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC.    PAPER ORDER FOR THE DISTRICT       5,576.34

             131174 27 E 700 417 152000 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC.    PAPER ORDER FOR THE DISTRICT         984.06

             131174 27 E 800 417 158000 CONTRACT PAPER GROUP, INC.    PAPER ORDER FOR THE DISTRICT       1,968.12

                       Totals for 131174     19,681.20

                                                     

03/26/2015    131175 10 E 800 293 291000 EDUCATORS BENEFIT CONSULTANTS post retirement                      750.00

                                                                     benefits/Struck & Knudson -                

                                                                     APRIL                                      

                       Totals for 131175        750.00

                                                     

03/26/2015    131176 10 E 800 342 221400 FIRST EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES, L FIRST INSTITUTE ON STANDARDS       4,200.00

                                                                     - 14 STAFF                                 

                       Totals for 131176      4,200.00

                                                     

03/26/2015    131177 27 E 700 411 218100 FUN AND FUNCTION              OT/PT Supplies                       532.08

                       Totals for 131177        532.08

                                                     

03/26/2015    131178 10 E 100 411 110000 GREENWOOD/HEINEMANN           Orange LLI Booster Kits            1,975.60

                                                                     (reading intervention for                  

                                                                     kindergarten)                              

             131178 27 E 700 411 158000 GREENWOOD/HEINEMANN           Classroom supplies                   138.60

                       Totals for 131178      2,114.20

                                                     

03/26/2015    131179 10 E 800 310 162101 GROKOWSKY, JENNIFER           Final Payment for assistant          600.00

                                                                     directorship of Locomotion/In              

                                                                     Training.                                  

                       Totals for 131179        600.00

                                                     

03/26/2015    131180 10 E 100 411 110000 HMONG MUTUAL ASSISTANCE ASSOCI Hmong Interpreter for P/T            104.85

                                                                     Conferences  Should be taken               

                                                                     out of Title 1 Funds                       

                       Totals for 131180        104.85

                                                     

03/26/2015    131181 10 E 400 354 161100 JOSTEN'S                      2 diploma's 2014-2015                 18.36

                                                                     graduates                                  

                       Totals for 131181         18.36

                                                     

03/26/2015    131182 10 E 200 310 125400 LIES, JUDY                    Accompaniment for MS Festival         50.00

                                                                     Choir Concert                              

             131182 10 E 200 310 125400 LIES, JUDY                    March Concert Piano                  100.00

                                                                     Accompanist                                

                       Totals for 131182        150.00

                                                     

03/26/2015    131183 10 E 400 572 256740 LITCHFIELD RENT A CAR         VAN RENTAL - BAND - KRUSZKA          383.70

                       Totals for 131183        383.70

                                                     

03/26/2015    131184 27 E 800 370 436000 NORTHWEST COUNSELING/GUIDANCE Northwest Journey - DAY            1,156.50

                                                                     TREATMENT CHARGES                          

                       Totals for 131184      1,156.50

                                                     

03/26/2015    131185 10 E 100 440 110000 PEARSON EDUCATION             Words Their Way workbooks            410.75



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        4    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                       Totals for 131185        410.75

                                                     

03/26/2015    131186 10 E 800 411 221910 QUILL CORPORATION             Markers for Office                    11.99

                       Totals for 131186         11.99

                                                     

03/26/2015    131187 10 E 200 411 122000 SCHOLASTIC INC (READ 180)     Copies of the Holocaust              188.84

                                                                     Reader for our 8th grade                   

                                                                     Holocaust unit                             

                       Totals for 131187        188.84

                                                     

03/26/2015    131188 10 E 400 411 126000 SCIENCE MUSEUM OF MINNESOTA   Admission to Science Museum          283.00

                                                                     of Minnesota                               

                       Totals for 131188        283.00

                                                     

03/26/2015    131189 49 E 800 310 255110 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC Traffic Impact study                 516.00

                       Totals for 131189        516.00

                                                     

03/26/2015    131190 27 E 700 411 158000 TEXTHELP                      150 licenses for Read/Write        1,500.00

                                                                     Google - Assistive Technology              

                                                                     App                                        

                       Totals for 131190      1,500.00

                                                     

03/26/2015    131191 80 E 200 310 161339 WILLIAM ENTERPRISES           Registration for EC Northstar         26.25

                                                                     Invitational                               

                       Totals for 131191         26.25

                                                     

03/27/2015    131192 80 E 200 310 392110 PLATZEK, LOWELL               SPORTS WORKER                         80.00

                       Totals for 131192         80.00

                                                     

03/23/2015 141500885 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      160.00

          141500885 10 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                      505.00

          141500885 27 L 000 000 811670 ING LIFE INS & ANNUITY CO     Payroll accrual                       55.00

                    Totals for 141500885        720.00

                                                     

03/23/2015 141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      274.41

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       47.19

          141500887 10 A 000 000 715632 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           April invoice in March            32,439.49

                                                                     2015/retiree                               

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   10,670.94

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    2,209.37

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      216.26

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       51.66

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   74,749.60

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   15,464.85

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    8,787.60

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,804.41

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,214.77

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      255.50

          141500887 80 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                        0.00

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      274.41

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       47.19

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      216.26

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                       51.66

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   74,346.39

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   15,464.85

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    8,741.21



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        5    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/23/2015 141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,804.41

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    1,214.77

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                      255.50

          141500887 80 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                        0.00

          141500887 10 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                   10,613.33

          141500887 27 L 000 000 811631 WEA INSURANCE TRUST           Payroll accrual                    2,209.37

                    Totals for 141500887    263,425.40

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500888 10 E 400 342 221400 BALLENTINE, JEFFERY           Mileage: Osseo Cluster-A PLC,         57.50

                                                                     Menomonie - Interview Tech Ed              

                                                                     candidates                                 

                    Totals for 141500888         57.50

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 478.80

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 266.00

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 396.93

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 220.52

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  79.69

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  44.27

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 114.24

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  63.47

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 140.32

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  77.96

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  40.19

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  22.33

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 410.66

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 228.14

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 376.59

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 209.21

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  -6.33

          141500890 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  -3.52

                    Totals for 141500890      3,159.47

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500891 50 E 800 415 257220 DOMINOS PIZZA                 Pizza                                315.00

          141500891 50 E 800 415 257220 DOMINOS PIZZA                 Pizza                                285.00

                    Totals for 141500891        600.00

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500892 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              18.00

          141500892 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              46.05

          141500892 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                               9.15

          141500892 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              45.00

                    Totals for 141500892        118.20

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,474.49

          141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             176.20

          141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           2,901.52

          141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,529.83

          141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             145.96

          141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,294.99

          141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             174.01

          141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,080.64

          141500894 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,109.60

                    Totals for 141500894      9,887.24

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500895 10 E 400 432 222200 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD          Books for the high school.         2,409.00

                    Totals for 141500895      2,409.00



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        6    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500896 10 E 400 411 125400 JW PEPPER                     Music for Solo and Ensemble           65.73

                    Totals for 141500896         65.73

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500897 27 E 700 342 158000 MARCZINKE, STEVE              Mileage                               52.27

                    Totals for 141500897         52.27

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500898 10 E 400 411 136320 MISSISSIPPI WELDERS SUPPLY    Mississippi Welder Tank               15.00

                                                                     Rental-Argon                               

                    Totals for 141500898         15.00

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500899 10 E 400 411 121000 NASCO                         art supplies                           7.72

                    Totals for 141500899          7.72

                                                     

03/12/2015 141500900 10 E 400 411 127000 STAPLES                       Supplies                              74.33

          141500900 10 E 150 411 110000 STAPLES                       page dividers, White out              14.44

          141500900 27 E 700 411 158000 STAPLES                       classroom supplies                   103.33

                    Totals for 141500900        192.10

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500901 10 E 100 320 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         PROGRAM 2 PHONES AND REPLACE         572.86

                                                                     1 PHONE                                    

          141500901 10 E 400 320 254300 BRAUN CORPORATION LLC         PROGRAM 2 PHONES AND REPLACE         453.14

                                                                     1 PHONE                                    

                    Totals for 141500901      1,026.00

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500902 10 E 800 941 231100 EAU CLAIRE AREA CHAMBER OF COM MEMBERSHIP DUES                      619.50

                                                                     04/02/2015-04/01/2016                      

                    Totals for 141500902        619.50

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500903 50 E 800 415 257220 DOMINOS PIZZA                 SUPPLIES                             322.50

                    Totals for 141500903        322.50

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500904 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              48.02

          141500904 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                             135.65

                    Totals for 141500904        183.67

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500905 10 E 200 411 123000 ENGEN, MELANIE                Travel to Cluster Meeting in          25.88

                                                                     Osseo                                      

                    Totals for 141500905         25.88

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500906 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              13.47

          141500906 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              13.47

          141500906 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              13.46

          141500906 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                               9.97

          141500906 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                               9.97

          141500906 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                               9.96

          141500906 10 E 100 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              18.48

          141500906 10 E 200 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              18.48

          141500906 10 E 400 320 254300 G & K SERVICES, INC.          SUPPLIES                              18.47

                    Totals for 141500906        125.73

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500907 27 E 700 342 158000 HALVERSON, DEANN              Drove to Osseo-Fairchild for          25.88

                                                                     Cluster A team on- Feb. 23,                

                                                                     2015                                       

          141500907 10 E 800 291 221300 HALVERSON, DEANN              CREDIT REIMBURSEMENT X 4             200.00

                                                                     CREDITS                                    



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        7    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                    Totals for 141500907        225.88

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500908 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             488.63

          141500908 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             343.25

          141500908 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,327.77

          141500908 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           1,212.30

          141500908 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           2,165.76

                    Totals for 141500908      5,537.71

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500909 10 E 200 320 254410 JW PEPPER                     Music                                 92.99

          141500909 10 E 400 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     HS jazz music for our May             95.99

                                                                     concert                                    

          141500909 10 E 200 470 125500 JW PEPPER                     Jazz Band Music                       48.99

                    Totals for 141500909        237.97

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500910 27 E 800 370 436000 LE PHILLIPS CAREER DEV CTR    LE Phillips Alternate Youth          896.50

                                                                     Program                                    

                    Totals for 141500910        896.50

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500912 10 E 100 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN 1ST GRADE TO EC CHILDREN'S           360.00

                                                                     THEATER                                    

          141500912 10 E 150 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ICE AGE TRAIL - NEW AUBURN         1,008.35

          141500912 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CHOIR TO THE OXFORD THEATER           42.00

          141500912 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN HS CVTC CLUSTER TOUR                 135.00

          141500912 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN FORENSICS TO DURAND                  399.30

          141500912 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN BB CHARTER                           360.00

          141500912 80 E 200 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN MS FORENSICS TO NORTHSTAR            230.00

          141500912 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN CAREER CLUSTER AT CVTC               135.00

          141500912 10 E 200 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN MS TO CHAOS WATER PARK               240.00

          141500912 10 E 400 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN POETRY CLASS TO OAKWOOD VILLA        100.00

          141500912 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN GBB CHARTERS                       1,971.80

          141500912 80 E 200 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN GBB CHARTERS                         591.00

          141500912 10 E 400 341 256740 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN HOCKEY CHARTER                     1,026.20

                    Totals for 141500912      6,598.65

                                                     

03/16/2015 141500913 10 E 100 411 254300 VALLEY BUILDERS & HARDWARE CO KEY BLANKS X8                          9.33

          141500913 10 E 200 411 254300 VALLEY BUILDERS & HARDWARE CO KEY BLANKS X8                          9.33

          141500913 10 E 400 411 254300 VALLEY BUILDERS & HARDWARE CO KEY BLANKS X8                          9.34

                    Totals for 141500913         28.00

                                                     

03/18/2015 141500914 10 E 800 561 254300 BOBCAT PLUS                   68" Angle broom for Bobcat         3,233.00

                                                                     skid steer                                 

                    Totals for 141500914      3,233.00

                                                     

03/18/2015 141500915 27 E 700 411 218100 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC.         OT/PT Supplies                       206.78

          141500915 27 E 700 411 218100 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC.         OT/PT Supplies                        35.77

                    Totals for 141500915        242.55

                                                     

03/18/2015 141500916 10 E 800 480 266000 SKYWARD, INC.                 ANNUAL LICENSE FEES               34,277.00

                    Totals for 141500916     34,277.00

                                                     

03/18/2015 141500917 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ALTOONA MID-DAY                    7,220.48

          141500917 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ALTOONA ROUTE 5                    5,091.05

          141500917 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ALTOONA MONITORS                   4,113.60

          141500917 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ALTOONA MONITORS                   1,464.20

          141500917 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ALTOONA ROUTES                    31,518.72



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        8    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/18/2015 141500917 10 E 800 341 256710 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN ALTOONA ELEMENTARY                13,196.26

                    Totals for 141500917     62,604.31

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500919 10 E 150 411 110000 BRAHAN, SARA                  Supplies purchased throughout        225.40

                                                                     the school year                            

          141500919 10 E 150 411 110450 BRAHAN, SARA                  Purchase of holiday craft             36.18

                                                                     project supplies for AIS.                  

                    Totals for 141500919        261.58

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500920 10 E 800 386 239000 CESA #10                      3RD QTR TITLE I FEES               2,739.45

                    Totals for 141500920      2,739.45

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500921 10 E 100 411 110000 CITY OF ALTOONA               RAIL PAGES IN SPRING/SUMMER          500.00

                                                                     BROCHURE                                   

                    Totals for 141500921        500.00

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500922 10 E 400 411 127000 CLARK, GARY                   Classroom supplies                    10.95

                    Totals for 141500922         10.95

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500923 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 235.58

          141500923 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 130.87

          141500923 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  91.29

          141500923 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  50.71

          141500923 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  98.22

          141500923 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                  54.57

          141500923 50 E 800 415 257220 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 512.33

          141500923 50 E 800 415 257250 DEAN FOODS OF WISCONSIN       MILK                                 284.62

                    Totals for 141500923      1,458.19

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500924 50 E 800 415 257220 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO. INC.   SUPPLIES                              69.21

                    Totals for 141500924         69.21

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500926 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             719.76

          141500926 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             232.82

          141500926 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             124.67

          141500926 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                              63.96

          141500926 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                           2,373.28

          141500926 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             110.60

          141500926 50 E 800 415 257220 INDIANHEAD FOODSERVICE INC    SUPPLIES                             726.74

                    Totals for 141500926      4,351.83

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500927 10 E 200 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     6th Grade Band May Concert            80.09

                                                                     Music                                      

          141500927 10 E 400 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     6th Grade Band May Concert            44.90

                                                                     Music                                      

          141500927 10 E 400 411 125500 JW PEPPER                     Music for both 6th grade and          90.99

                                                                     7th/8th grade bands for the                

                                                                     May concert                                

                    Totals for 141500927        215.98

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500928 10 E 400 342 223100 KLINE, ANN                    Mileage                               13.80

          141500928 10 E 400 342 223100 KLINE, ANN                    Mileage                               36.96

                    Totals for 141500928         50.76

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500929 10 E 100 411 110100 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC.       Book Bags                            110.75

                    Totals for 141500929        110.75



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        9    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500930 10 E 100 411 110000 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC.         WORKROOM SUPPLIES                    295.99

                    Totals for 141500930        295.99

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500931 27 E 800 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SPECIAL OLYMPICS                      96.00

          141500931 27 E 800 341 256770 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN SPECIAL OLYMPICS                     128.00

          141500931 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN INTRA DAY ROUTING                  3,175.86

          141500931 27 E 800 341 256750 STUDENT TRANSIT EAU CLAIRE, IN INTRA DAY ROUTING - FEB            2,034.74

                    Totals for 141500931      5,434.60

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500932 10 E 100 411 121000 WALTHER, DONNA                Reimbursement for OfficeMax           95.98

                                                                     Purchase                                   

                    Totals for 141500932         95.98

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500933 10 E 400 943 125400 WSMA                          WSMA Fee for Large Group              20.00

                                                                     festival                                   

                    Totals for 141500933         20.00

                                                     

03/26/2015 141500934 10 E 400 411 121000 YOUNGBERG, KIMBERLY           mileage to minneapolis to             55.29

                                                                     pick up clay order (one way                

                                                                     only)                                      

                    Totals for 141500934         55.29

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500935 10 E 800 310 162390 ASHBECK, ALLEN                OFFICIAL                              75.00

                    Totals for 141500935         75.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500936 80 E 200 310 392110 CAMPBELL, SCOTT               OFFICIAL                              45.00

                    Totals for 141500936         45.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500937 10 E 800 310 162390 COENEN, ANITA                 SPORTS WORKER                         50.00

                    Totals for 141500937         50.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500938 10 E 800 310 162390 FREDRIKSEN, JEANNIE           SPORTS WORKER                         70.00

                    Totals for 141500938         70.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500939 80 E 200 310 392110 HERMAN, MADISON               SPORTS WORKER                         74.00

                    Totals for 141500939         74.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500940 10 E 800 310 162390 HOWELL, ANDREA                SPORTS WORKER                         40.00

                    Totals for 141500940         40.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500941 80 E 200 310 392110 JACKSON, VICTORIA             SPORTS WORKER                         32.00

                    Totals for 141500941         32.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500942 80 E 200 310 392110 JAROCKI, JONATHON             OFFICIAL                              45.00

                    Totals for 141500942         45.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500943 80 E 200 310 392110 KENT, HEATHER                 SPORTS WORKER                         16.00

                    Totals for 141500943         16.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500944 10 E 800 310 162390 KENT, STEVEN                  SPORTS WORKER                         90.00

                    Totals for 141500944         90.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500945 80 E 200 310 392110 KLINE, PATRICK                SPORTS WORKER                         40.00

                    Totals for 141500945         40.00

                                                     



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       10    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/27/2015 141500946 10 E 800 310 162390 NELSON, PAUL                  OFFICIAL                              65.00

                    Totals for 141500946         65.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500947 80 E 200 310 392110 SANFORD, ALYSSA               SPORTS WORKER                         16.00

                    Totals for 141500947         16.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500948 10 E 800 310 162390 SEKEL, JAMES                  OFFICIAL                              65.00

                    Totals for 141500948         65.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500949 10 E 800 310 162390 SUMNER, JOHN                  SPORTS WORKER                         90.00

          141500949 80 E 200 310 392110 SUMNER, JOHN                  OFFICIAL                             225.00

                    Totals for 141500949        315.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500950 10 E 800 310 162390 VAN AMBER, DEAN               OFFICIAL                              65.00

                    Totals for 141500950         65.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500951 10 E 800 310 162390 WILLIAMS, GRAEME              OFFICIAL                              75.00

                    Totals for 141500951         75.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500952 10 E 800 310 162390 WINCH, SCOTT                  OFFICIAL                             154.20

                    Totals for 141500952        154.20

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500953 80 E 200 310 392110 WISLINSKY, ANNA               SPORTS WORKER                         10.00

                    Totals for 141500953         10.00

                                                     

03/27/2015 141500954 80 E 200 310 392110 YSTEBO, LANCE                 OFFICIAL                              45.00

                    Totals for 141500954         45.00

                                                     

03/23/2015 201401182 10 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                    1,463.00

          201401182 27 L 000 000 811671 GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES Payroll accrual                      500.00

                    Totals for 201401182      1,963.00

                                                     

03/23/2015 201401183 10 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      558.78

          201401183 50 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       40.00

          201401183 80 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                        7.50

          201401183 10 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   27,430.69

          201401183 27 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    5,097.71

          201401183 50 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      253.66

          201401183 80 L 000 000 811612 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       10.96

          201401183 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   18,788.70

          201401183 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    3,857.53

          201401183 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      484.62

          201401183 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       15.68

          201401183 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    4,394.14

          201401183 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      902.23

          201401183 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      113.30

          201401183 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                        3.67

                    Totals for 201401183     61,959.17

                                                     

03/23/2015 201401184 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                   18,788.70

          201401184 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    3,857.53

          201401184 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      484.62

          201401184 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                       15.68

          201401184 10 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                    4,394.14

          201401184 27 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      902.23

          201401184 50 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                      113.30



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       11    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/23/2015 201401184 80 L 000 000 811611 WELLS FARGO BANK              Payroll accrual                        3.67

                    Totals for 201401184     28,559.87

                                                     

03/23/2015 201401185 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                   13,674.19

          201401185 27 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                    2,619.62

          201401185 50 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                      131.68

          201401185 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                        1.60

          201401185 10 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                       77.50

          201401185 80 L 000 000 811613 WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE     Payroll accrual                        7.50

                    Totals for 201401185     16,512.09

                                                     

03/23/2015 201401186 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   16,757.81

          201401186 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    2,869.52

          201401186 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,420.08

          201401186 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      992.54

          201401186 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      350.61

          201401186 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       18.33

          201401186 10 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    3,420.08

          201401186 27 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      992.54

          201401186 50 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                      350.61

          201401186 80 L 000 000 811622 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                       18.33

          201401186 10 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                   16,757.81

          201401186 27 L 000 000 811621 WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM   Payroll accrual                    2,869.52

                    Totals for 201401186     48,817.78

                                                     

03/23/2015 201401187 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       56.02

          201401187 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       62.34

          201401187 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       75.49

          201401187 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       28.44

          201401187 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      233.00

          201401187 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    1,608.35

          201401187 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      291.67

          201401187 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    5,357.92

          201401187 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      550.00

          201401187 80 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                       78.25

          201401187 10 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                    2,012.50

          201401187 27 L 000 000 811691 WEA TRUST ADVANTAGE           Payroll accrual                      100.00

                    Totals for 201401187     10,453.98

                                                     

03/23/2015 201401188 10 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/3-23-15      204,834.29

          201401188 27 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/3-23-15       44,140.38

          201401188 50 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/3-23-15        6,385.82

          201401188 80 A 000 000 711100 WELLS FARGO BANK/NET PR & DIRE PR & DIRECT DEPOSIT/3-23-15          109.30

                    Totals for 201401188    255,469.79

                                                     

03/11/2015 201401189 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           183.44

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           348.56

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           502.77

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           242.47

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           285.69

          201401189 10 E 100 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            61.74

          201401189 10 E 100 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            92.45

          201401189 10 E 100 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            70.59

          201401189 10 E 100 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           336.81

          201401189 10 E 100 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           111.38

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            80.96



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       12    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/11/2015 201401189 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.23

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           136.14

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            68.07

          201401189 10 E 200 249 120000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            32.16

          201401189 10 E 200 249 120600 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           155.50

          201401189 10 E 200 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             9.90

          201401189 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           231.17

          201401189 10 E 200 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            21.13

          201401189 10 E 200 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.16

          201401189 10 E 200 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.55

          201401189 10 E 200 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            40.59

          201401189 10 E 200 249 125510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.46

          201401189 10 E 200 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.01

          201401189 10 E 200 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           146.31

          201401189 10 E 200 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            45.90

          201401189 10 E 200 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            10.54

          201401189 10 E 200 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            10.13

          201401189 10 E 200 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            83.91

          201401189 10 E 200 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           162.43

          201401189 10 E 200 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           135.54

          201401189 10 E 200 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           211.45

          201401189 10 E 200 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.72

          201401189 10 E 200 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           150.57

          201401189 10 E 200 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            73.33

          201401189 10 E 400 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            50.40

          201401189 10 E 400 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           324.86

          201401189 10 E 400 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           141.47

          201401189 10 E 400 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           188.13

          201401189 10 E 400 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.55

          201401189 10 E 400 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            40.59

          201401189 10 E 400 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           271.81

          201401189 10 E 400 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           263.47

          201401189 10 E 400 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            15.40

          201401189 10 E 400 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            84.73

          201401189 10 E 400 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           114.24

          201401189 10 E 400 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           135.36

          201401189 10 E 400 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           198.83

          201401189 10 E 400 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.45

          201401189 10 E 400 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           139.40

          201401189 10 E 400 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            73.33

          201401189 10 E 400 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           132.66

          201401189 10 E 400 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            70.55

          201401189 10 E 700 249 172000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           103.70

          201401189 10 E 800 249 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            45.07

          201401189 10 E 800 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            53.79

          201401189 10 E 800 249 221910 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           141.32

          201401189 10 E 800 249 223100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            43.22

          201401189 10 E 800 249 232100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           155.10

          201401189 10 E 800 249 252000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           121.64

          201401189 10 E 800 249 254200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            73.32

          201401189 10 E 800 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            75.89

          201401189 10 E 800 249 239000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401189 27 E 700 249 152000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           103.70

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            23.57

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.12

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158330 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            20.61



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       13    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/11/2015 201401189 27 E 700 249 158340 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            15.88

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             6.47

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158520 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.13

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158530 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.26

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158710 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           104.13

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158730 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.19

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158750 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.25

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158760 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.28

          201401189 27 E 700 249 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           956.58

          201401189 27 E 700 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            30.17

          201401189 27 E 700 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            21.97

          201401189 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            38.32

          201401189 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.60

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            68.02

          201401189 10 E 150 249 110450 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           787.38

          201401189 27 E 700 249 158310 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.35

          201401189 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401189 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            49.88

          201401189 10 E 100 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            50.10

                    Totals for 201401189     10,382.00

                                                     

03/11/2015 201401190 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           383.48

                    Totals for 201401190        383.48

                                                     

03/06/2015 201401191 10 E 100 310 254300 WM OF NORTHERN WISCONSIN, INC Garbage pickup                       773.45

          201401191 10 E 200 310 254300 WM OF NORTHERN WISCONSIN, INC Garbage pickup                       773.45

          201401191 10 E 400 310 254300 WM OF NORTHERN WISCONSIN, INC Garbage pickup                       773.45

                    Totals for 201401191      2,320.35

                                                     

03/04/2015 201401192 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           241.12

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           458.15

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           660.85

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           318.71

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           375.51

          201401192 10 E 100 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            81.15

          201401192 10 E 100 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           121.52

          201401192 10 E 100 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            92.79

          201401192 10 E 100 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           442.71

          201401192 10 E 100 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           146.40

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.41

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           112.02

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           178.94

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            89.47

          201401192 10 E 200 249 120000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            42.27

          201401192 10 E 200 249 120600 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           204.39

          201401192 10 E 200 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            13.01

          201401192 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           303.85

          201401192 10 E 200 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            27.78

          201401192 10 E 200 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           119.82

          201401192 10 E 200 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.98

          201401192 10 E 200 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            53.35

          201401192 10 E 200 249 125510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           107.07

          201401192 10 E 200 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           139.34

          201401192 10 E 200 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           192.31

          201401192 10 E 200 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            60.34

          201401192 10 E 200 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            13.86



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       14    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/04/2015 201401192 10 E 200 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            13.32

          201401192 10 E 200 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           110.29

          201401192 10 E 200 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           213.50

          201401192 10 E 200 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           178.16

          201401192 10 E 200 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           277.93

          201401192 10 E 200 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.26

          201401192 10 E 200 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           197.91

          201401192 10 E 200 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            96.39

          201401192 10 E 400 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            66.25

          201401192 10 E 400 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           427.00

          201401192 10 E 400 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           185.95

          201401192 10 E 400 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           247.28

          201401192 10 E 400 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.98

          201401192 10 E 400 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            53.35

          201401192 10 E 400 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           357.27

          201401192 10 E 400 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           346.31

          201401192 10 E 400 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            20.24

          201401192 10 E 400 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           111.37

          201401192 10 E 400 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           150.16

          201401192 10 E 400 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           177.92

          201401192 10 E 400 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           261.35

          201401192 10 E 400 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             7.16

          201401192 10 E 400 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           183.23

          201401192 10 E 400 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            96.39

          201401192 10 E 400 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           174.36

          201401192 10 E 400 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            92.72

          201401192 10 E 700 249 172000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           136.30

          201401192 10 E 800 249 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            59.24

          201401192 10 E 800 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            70.70

          201401192 10 E 800 249 221910 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           185.76

          201401192 10 E 800 249 223100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.80

          201401192 10 E 800 249 232100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           203.86

          201401192 10 E 800 249 252000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           159.89

          201401192 10 E 800 249 254200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            96.37

          201401192 10 E 800 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            99.75

          201401192 10 E 800 249 239000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401192 27 E 700 249 152000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           136.30

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            30.98

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.62

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158330 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            27.09

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158340 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            20.88

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.51

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158520 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.64

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158530 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.80

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158710 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           136.86

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158730 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.71

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158750 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.79

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158760 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.84

          201401192 27 E 700 249 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER         1,257.34

          201401192 27 E 700 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            39.65

          201401192 27 E 700 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            28.88

          201401192 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            50.36

          201401192 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            74.40

          201401192 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            89.40

          201401192 10 E 150 249 110450 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER         1,034.94

          201401192 27 E 700 249 158310 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           106.92



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       15    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/04/2015 201401192 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401192 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            65.56

          201401192 10 E 100 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            65.83

                    Totals for 201401192     13,646.14

                                                     

03/04/2015 201401193 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.75

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            10.93

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            15.77

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             7.61

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.96

          201401193 10 E 100 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.94

          201401193 10 E 100 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.90

          201401193 10 E 100 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.21

          201401193 10 E 100 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            10.56

          201401193 10 E 100 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.49

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.54

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.67

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.27

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.14

          201401193 10 E 200 249 120000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.01

          201401193 10 E 200 249 120600 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.88

          201401193 10 E 200 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.31

          201401193 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             7.25

          201401193 10 E 200 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.66

          201401193 10 E 200 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.86

          201401193 10 E 200 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.14

          201401193 10 E 200 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.27

          201401193 10 E 200 249 125510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.55

          201401193 10 E 200 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.32

          201401193 10 E 200 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.59

          201401193 10 E 200 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.44

          201401193 10 E 200 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.33

          201401193 10 E 200 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.32

          201401193 10 E 200 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.63

          201401193 10 E 200 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.09

          201401193 10 E 200 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.25

          201401193 10 E 200 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             6.63

          201401193 10 E 200 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.05

          201401193 10 E 200 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.72

          201401193 10 E 200 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.30

          201401193 10 E 400 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.58

          201401193 10 E 400 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            10.19

          201401193 10 E 400 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.44

          201401193 10 E 400 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.90

          201401193 10 E 400 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.14

          201401193 10 E 400 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.27

          201401193 10 E 400 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.53

          201401193 10 E 400 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.26

          201401193 10 E 400 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.48

          201401193 10 E 400 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.66

          201401193 10 E 400 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.58

          201401193 10 E 400 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.25

          201401193 10 E 400 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             6.24

          201401193 10 E 400 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.17

          201401193 10 E 400 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.37

          201401193 10 E 400 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.30



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       16    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/04/2015 201401193 10 E 400 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.16

          201401193 10 E 400 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.21

          201401193 10 E 700 249 172000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.25

          201401193 10 E 800 249 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.41

          201401193 10 E 800 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.69

          201401193 10 E 800 249 221910 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.43

          201401193 10 E 800 249 223100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.36

          201401193 10 E 800 249 232100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.86

          201401193 10 E 800 249 252000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.82

          201401193 10 E 800 249 254200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.30

          201401193 10 E 800 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.38

          201401193 10 E 800 249 239000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401193 27 E 700 249 152000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.25

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.74

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.54

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158330 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.65

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158340 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.50

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.20

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158520 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.54

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158530 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.55

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158710 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.27

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158730 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.55

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158750 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.55

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158760 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.55

          201401193 27 E 700 249 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            30.00

          201401193 27 E 700 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.95

          201401193 27 E 700 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.69

          201401193 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.20

          201401193 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.78

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.13

          201401193 10 E 150 249 110450 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            24.70

          201401193 27 E 700 249 158310 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             2.55

          201401193 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401193 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.56

          201401193 10 E 100 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.61

                    Totals for 201401193        325.63

                                                     

03/04/2015 201401194 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           430.96

                    Totals for 201401194        430.96

                                                     

03/09/2015 201401195 10 E 100 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease               2,562.97

          201401195 10 E 200 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease               1,762.14

          201401195 10 E 400 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease               2,708.06

          201401195 10 E 800 320 254490 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease                 227.87

          201401195 50 E 800 320 257220 E O JOHNSON COMPANY           Printer/copier lease                  65.94

                    Totals for 201401195      7,326.98

                                                     

03/10/2015 201401390 10 E 800 411 252000 MAGIC-WRIGHTER                Service fees                          17.20

                    Totals for 201401390         17.20

                                                     

03/12/2015 201401391 10 E 100 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                     106.76

          201401391 10 E 100 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                     221.42

          201401391 10 E 800 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                     231.04

          201401391 10 E 800 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   EEC, DO, STORAGE                     444.76

          201401391 10 E 100 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, MS, FB FIELD, ELE              3,431.73

          201401391 10 E 100 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, MS, FB FIELD, ELE              4,052.05



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       17    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/12/2015 201401391 10 E 200 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, MS, FB FIELD, ELE              2,844.71

          201401391 10 E 200 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, MS, FB FIELD, ELE              5,084.13

          201401391 10 E 400 331 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, MS, FB FIELD, ELE              4,490.39

          201401391 10 E 400 336 253300 XCEL ENERGY                   HS, MS, FB FIELD, ELE             10,048.47

                    Totals for 201401391     30,955.46

                                                     

03/17/2015 201401392 10 E 800 355 263300 AT&T                          Early Childhood                      141.96

                    Totals for 201401392        141.96

                                                     

03/18/2015 201401393 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           206.77

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           392.89

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           566.71

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           273.31

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           322.02

          201401393 10 E 100 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            69.59

          201401393 10 E 100 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           104.21

          201401393 10 E 100 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            79.57

          201401393 10 E 100 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           379.65

          201401393 10 E 100 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           125.54

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.26

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            96.07

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           153.45

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            76.73

          201401393 10 E 200 249 120000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            36.25

          201401393 10 E 200 249 120600 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           175.27

          201401393 10 E 200 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            11.16

          201401393 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           260.57

          201401393 10 E 200 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            23.82

          201401393 10 E 200 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           102.75

          201401393 10 E 200 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.13

          201401393 10 E 200 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            45.75

          201401393 10 E 200 249 125510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.82

          201401393 10 E 200 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           119.49

          201401393 10 E 200 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           164.92

          201401393 10 E 200 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            51.74

          201401393 10 E 200 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            11.88

          201401393 10 E 200 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            11.42

          201401393 10 E 200 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            94.58

          201401393 10 E 200 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           183.08

          201401393 10 E 200 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           152.78

          201401393 10 E 200 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           238.34

          201401393 10 E 200 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.94

          201401393 10 E 200 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           169.72

          201401393 10 E 200 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            82.66

          201401393 10 E 400 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.81

          201401393 10 E 400 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           366.18

          201401393 10 E 400 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           159.46

          201401393 10 E 400 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           212.06

          201401393 10 E 400 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.13

          201401393 10 E 400 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            45.75

          201401393 10 E 400 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           306.38

          201401393 10 E 400 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           296.98

          201401393 10 E 400 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            17.36

          201401393 10 E 400 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            95.51

          201401393 10 E 400 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           128.77

          201401393 10 E 400 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           152.58



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       18    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/18/2015 201401393 10 E 400 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           224.12

          201401393 10 E 400 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             6.14

          201401393 10 E 400 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           157.13

          201401393 10 E 400 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            82.66

          201401393 10 E 400 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           149.53

          201401393 10 E 400 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            79.52

          201401393 10 E 700 249 172000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           116.88

          201401393 10 E 800 249 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            50.81

          201401393 10 E 800 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            60.63

          201401393 10 E 800 249 221910 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           159.30

          201401393 10 E 800 249 223100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            48.71

          201401393 10 E 800 249 232100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           174.82

          201401393 10 E 800 249 252000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           137.11

          201401393 10 E 800 249 254200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            82.64

          201401393 10 E 800 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.54

          201401393 10 E 800 249 239000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401393 27 E 700 249 152000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           116.88

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            26.57

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.44

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158330 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            23.23

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158340 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            17.90

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             7.29

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158520 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.45

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158530 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.59

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158710 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           117.37

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158730 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.51

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158750 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.58

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158760 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.62

          201401393 27 E 700 249 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER         1,078.24

          201401393 27 E 700 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            34.01

          201401393 27 E 700 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            24.76

          201401393 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            43.19

          201401393 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            63.80

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            76.67

          201401393 10 E 150 249 110450 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           887.52

          201401393 27 E 700 249 158310 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            91.69

          201401393 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401393 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.22

          201401393 10 E 100 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.46

                    Totals for 201401393     11,702.34

                                                     

03/25/2015 201401394 10 E 800 249 232100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           128.31

          201401394 10 E 800 249 252000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           100.64

          201401394 10 E 800 249 254200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            60.66

          201401394 10 E 800 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            62.79

          201401394 10 E 800 249 239000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401394 27 E 700 249 152000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.79

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            19.50

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.11

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158330 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            17.05

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158340 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            13.14

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             5.35

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158520 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.12

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158530 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.22

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158710 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            86.14

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158730 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.17



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       19    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/25/2015 201401394 27 E 700 249 158750 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.22

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158760 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.24

          201401394 27 E 700 249 159110 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           791.39

          201401394 27 E 700 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            24.96

          201401394 27 E 700 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            18.18

          201401394 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            31.70

          201401394 27 E 700 249 223300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            46.83

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.27

          201401394 10 E 150 249 110450 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           651.41

          201401394 27 E 700 249 158310 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.30

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             0.00

          201401394 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            41.27

          201401394 10 E 100 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            41.42

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           151.76

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           288.37

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           415.95

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           200.60

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           236.35

          201401394 10 E 100 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            51.08

          201401394 10 E 100 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            76.48

          201401394 10 E 100 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            58.40

          201401394 10 E 100 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           278.65

          201401394 10 E 100 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            92.15

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            66.98

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110101 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            70.51

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           112.63

          201401394 10 E 100 249 110300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            56.32

          201401394 10 E 200 249 120000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            26.60

          201401394 10 E 200 249 120600 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           128.64

          201401394 10 E 200 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.19

          201401394 10 E 200 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           191.25

          201401394 10 E 200 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            17.48

          201401394 10 E 200 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            75.42

          201401394 10 E 200 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.76

          201401394 10 E 200 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            33.58

          201401394 10 E 200 249 125510 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            67.39

          201401394 10 E 200 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            87.70

          201401394 10 E 200 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           121.04

          201401394 10 E 200 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            37.98

          201401394 10 E 200 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.72

          201401394 10 E 200 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             8.38

          201401394 10 E 200 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            69.42

          201401394 10 E 200 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           134.38

          201401394 10 E 200 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           112.14

          201401394 10 E 200 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           174.93

          201401394 10 E 200 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             1.42

          201401394 10 E 200 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           124.57

          201401394 10 E 200 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            60.67

          201401394 10 E 400 249 121000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            41.70

          201401394 10 E 400 249 122000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           268.76

          201401394 10 E 400 249 123000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           117.04

          201401394 10 E 400 249 124000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           155.64

          201401394 10 E 400 249 125400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             3.76

          201401394 10 E 400 249 125500 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            33.58

          201401394 10 E 400 249 126000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           224.87

          201401394 10 E 400 249 127000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           217.97



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       20    

CHECK         CHECK ACCOUNT                                           INVOICE                                    

DATE      NUMBER   NUMBER              VENDOR                        DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT       

03/25/2015 201401394 10 E 400 249 141000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            12.74

          201401394 10 E 400 249 143000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            70.10

          201401394 10 E 400 249 213000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            94.52

          201401394 10 E 400 249 222200 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           111.99

          201401394 10 E 400 249 241000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           164.50

          201401394 10 E 400 249 241100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER             4.51

          201401394 10 E 400 249 253300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           115.33

          201401394 10 E 400 249 254300 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            60.67

          201401394 10 E 400 249 132700 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           109.75

          201401394 10 E 400 249 136320 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            58.36

          201401394 10 E 700 249 172000 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            85.79

          201401394 10 E 800 249 211100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            37.29

          201401394 10 E 800 249 214400 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            44.50

          201401394 10 E 800 249 221910 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           116.92

          201401394 10 E 800 249 223100 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I HRA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER            35.75

                    Totals for 201401394      8,589.11

                                                     

03/25/2015 201401395 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I FSA REIMBURSEMENT REGISTER           217.64

                    Totals for 201401395        217.64

                                                     

03/24/2015 201401396 10 L 000 000 811614 DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES I BENEFIT CARD FUNDING                 911.82

                    Totals for 201401396        911.82

                                                     

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks  1,130,253.17



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:04 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:       21    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

10   GENERAL                              571,927.40              0.00        223,368.96        795,296.36                  

27   SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND               110,361.78              0.00         30,310.64        140,672.42                  

49   OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS                     0.00              0.00        157,628.66        157,628.66                  

50   FOOD SERVICE                           8,746.99             42.50         26,100.52         34,890.01                  

80   COMMUNITY SERVICE                        290.47              0.00          1,475.25          1,765.72                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***          691,326.64             42.50        438,884.03      1,130,253.17                  

************************ End of report ************************



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:05 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        1    

CHECK        CHECK ACCOUNT                                      INVOICE                                     

DATE      NUMBER  NUMBER                   VENDOR              DESCRIPTION                   AMOUNT        

03/11/2015     8102 61 L 000 000 814500 000  COCA-COLA BOTTLING C Annual Pop Order                      116.16

                         Totals for 8102         116.16

                                                      

03/11/2015     8103 61 L 000 000 814309 000  MISSISSIPPI WELDERS Helium Tank Lease Agreement            27.00

                         Totals for 8103          27.00

                                                      

03/18/2015     8104 61 L 000 000 814110 000  JOSTEN'S            BDG GRADUATION OUTFIT                 576.00

                         Totals for 8104         576.00

                                                      

03/18/2015     8105 61 L 000 000 814303 000  PHILLIPS, MICHAEL   reimbursement - T-shirts for           42.16

                                                               late sign ups for dance                     

                                                               clinic                                      

                         Totals for 8105          42.16

                                                      

03/24/2015     8106 61 L 000 000 814307 000  Z BEST TOURS INC    Final Trip payment - NEW YORK      27,800.00

03/24/2015     8106 61 L 000 000 814403 000  Z BEST TOURS INC    Final Trip payment - NEW YORK       4,000.00

                         Totals for 8106      31,800.00

                                                      

03/26/2015     8107 61 L 000 000 814307 000  LUECK, JONATHAN     Per Diem for student tipping        1,050.00

                                                               of bus drivers and tour                     

                                                               manager                                     

                         Totals for 8107       1,050.00

                                                      

03/26/2015     8108 61 L 000 000 814221 000  PEPSI-COLA          MARCH DELIVERY - TEACHER'S            171.08

                                                               LOUNGE                                      

                         Totals for 8108         171.08

                                                      

03/18/2015 ???????? 61 L 000 000 814000 000  COCA-COLA BOTTLING C Order for The Red Zone                111.36

                    Totals for 141500918         111.36

                                                      

                                                                          

                       Totals for checks      33,893.76



3frdtl01.p    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA     1:05 PM    03/27/15    

05.15.02.00.00-010080    Student Activity Bi-monthly Check List (Dates: 03/10/15 - 03/27/15)    PAGE:        2    

                                            F U N D  S U M M A R Y        

                                                                          

FUND DESCRIPTION                       BALANCE SHEET           REVENUE           EXPENSE             TOTAL

61   EXTRA CURRICULAR FUND                 33,893.76              0.00              0.00         33,893.76                  

*** Fund Summary Totals ***           33,893.76              0.00              0.00         33,893.76                  

************************ End of report ************************



 

Join school board members and administrators from around the state to take your message to the Capitol!  

 

• 2015-17 State Budget 
• School Funding (Revenue Limits &State Aid) 
• Voucher Expansion 

• Accountability (Report Cards & Sanctions) 
• Academic Standards 
• School Technology  

With the state facing a significant revenue shortfall, and with the governor and lawmakers suggesting 
there likely won’t be significant increases in public school funding, school officials need to make their 
voices heard. 

NOTE: Staff needs to get feedback from your meetings to  
follow up with legislators and key staff. Please stop by the  
hospitality room or Capitol Rotunda before heading home. 

 All morning sessions and lunch take place at the Monona Terrace Convention Center, 1 John Nolen 
Drive, Madison. 
 
 8:15 AM Registration and continental breakfast    
 8:45 AM Welcome 
 8:50 AM Overview of Day's Activities 
 9:00 AM State Budget Hearing 
10:00 AM Break 
10:15 AM Advocacy training 
11:15 AM Break 
11:30 AM WASB Legislative priorities 
12:00 PM Networking lunch Invite your legislators  

to  join you 
  1:30 PM Visits with legislators at the capitol –  
State Capitol 
Committee hearings – State Capitol 

 3:30 PM Adjourn 
 

 



 

The WASB Spring Academy provides a foundation in the roles and responsibilities of being an effective 
school board member for new and experienced board members. The day will include a track for new 
board members and tracks for experienced board members focused on leadership skills and one of the 
most pressing issues facing districts today—whether or not to go to referendum. Members are 
encouraged to select a track, but may attend sessions in multiple tracks. 

Schedule-At-A-Glance: Saturday, May 2, 2015                                RSVP to Joyce by April 9 

8:00 am REGISTRATION 

8:30 am Welcome (all tracks) John Ashley, WASB Executive Director 
 

Choose one track to attend or select individual sessions within track. 

Track 1 — Introduction to Board Service 

8:45 am Session 1 – Legal and Policy-Making Duties of Wisconsin School 
Boards (Two-Hour Session) 

  Ben Richter, WASB Staff Counsel 

9:45 am Break 

10:00 am Session 2 –Legal and Policy-Making 
Duties of Wisconsin School Boards (continued) 

  Ben Richter, WASB Staff Counsel 

11:00 am Break 

11:15 am Session 3 – Key Works of School Boards 

  Cheryl Stinski, WASB Consultant 

12:15 pm Lunch 

1:15 pm Session 4 – Fundamentals of Wisconsin School Finance 

   David Carlson, WASB Consultant  



Track 2 — Referendum Pathway 

8:45 am Session 1 – Master Planning and Strategic Thinking 

  Al Brown, Roger Price and Lou Birchbauer, WASB Consultants 

9:45 am Break 

10:00 am Session 2 – Are You Ready for a Referendum? Part 1:  
Facilities and Financial Assessments 

  Roger Price, David Carlson and Mary DeYoung, WASB Consultants 

11:00 am Break 

11:15 am Session 3 – Are You Ready for a Referendum? Part 2: 
Facilities and Financial Plans  

  Roger Price, WASB Consultant 

12:15 pm Lunch 

1:15 pm Session 4 – Referendums: Legal and Policy Considerations 

  Ben Richter, WASB Staff Counsel 

Track 3 — Developing Effective Leadership Sklls 

8:45 am Session 1 – Communication to Collaboration 

  Cheryl Stinski, WASB Consultant 

9:45 am Break 

10:00 am Session 2 – Effective School Board Practices—establishing protocol 
and practices 

  Lou Birchbauer, WASB Consultant 

11:00 am Break 

11:15 am session 2 - Understand and Deal with Stress to Improve Leadership 
Performance 

  Dennis Richards, WASB Consultant 

12:15 pm Lunch 

1:15 pm Session 3 – Politics of Leadership 

  Lou Birchbauer, WASB Consultant 

2:15 pm Break (All Tracks) 

2:30 pm Legislative Update (all Tracks) 

  Dan Rossmiller, WASB Director of Government Relations 

3:30 pm Adjourn 

 





 

Friday, March 20, 2015 7:00 AM ‐ 8:30 AM

Clarion Hotel

2703 Craig Rd

Eau Claire, WI 54701

Join our area state legislators for an update on this session's key issues and how they impact the Chippewa

Valley.  Invited lawmakers include Senators Terry Moulton (R‐23), Kathleen Vinehout (D‐31) and Sheila

Harsdorf (R‐10); and Representa ves Kathleen Bernier (R‐68), Chris Danou (D‐92), Bob Kulp (R‐69), Tom

Larson (R‐67), John Murtha (R‐29), Warren Petryk (R‐93) and Dana Wachs (D‐91).  This is a Chamber

members‐only event. 

Cost to a end is $20.  To register, please call the Chamber at (715) 834‐1204 or click on "Register". 

Eggs & Issues: Legislative Dialogue

Sponsors

Map of: 2703 Craig Rd, Eau Claire WI, 54701

Related Links

Weather

Map

Questions

Your Email:

Your Ques on:

If you have ques ons about this event....

Send Ques on

 

Copyright © 2012 Eau Claire Area Chamber of Commerce.  All rights reserved.

101 N. Farwell Street, P.O. Box 1107, Eau Claire, WI 54702

Phone: (715) 834‐1204 | Fax: (715) 834‐1956 | Email Privacy Policy Sitemap Chamber Management So ware

$20.00

Event Item Name Expires Pricing

Eggs & Issues: Legisla ve Dialogue ‐ Member

Registra on
Mar 20, 2015

Xcel Energy

Visit Live & Work Business Directory Events & News Chamber Programs & Services Members

Eggs & Issues: Legislative Dialogue http://www.eauclairechamber.org/events/Eggs-Issues-Legislative-Dialog...

1 of 1 3/12/2015 8:10 AM



 

Friday, April 17, 2015 7:00 AM ‐ 8:30 AM

Eau Claire Golf & Country Club

828 Clubview Ln

Altoona, WI 54720

An update on what's happening in the City of Altoona with Mayor Jack Blackburn and City Administrator

Mike Golat.  Hear the latest on the River Prairie and Hillcrest developments and other successes and

challenges for Altoona.

Cost to a end is $20 for Chamber members and $25 for non‐members.  To register, click on "Register" or call

the Chamber at (715) 834‐1204. 

Eggs & Issues: The Chamber's Annual "State of Altoona"

Sponsors

Map of: 828 Clubview Ln, Altoona WI, 54720

Related Links

Weather

Map

Questions

Your Email:

Your Ques on:

If you have ques ons about this event....

Send Ques on

 

Copyright © 2012 Eau Claire Area Chamber of Commerce.  All rights reserved.

101 N. Farwell Street, P.O. Box 1107, Eau Claire, WI 54702

Phone: (715) 834‐1204 | Fax: (715) 834‐1956 | Email Privacy Policy Sitemap Chamber Management So ware

$20.00

$25.00

Event Item Name Expires Pricing

Eggs & Issues: The Chamber's Annual "State of

Altoona" ‐ Member Registra on
Apr 17, 2015

Eggs & Issues: The Chamber's Annual "State of

Altoona" ‐ Non‐Member Registra on
Apr 17, 2015

Xcel Energy

Visit Live & Work Business Directory Events & News Chamber Programs & Services Members

Eggs & Issues: The Chamber's Annual "State of Altoona" http://www.eauclairechamber.org/events/Eggs-Issues-The-Chamber's-A...

1 of 1 3/31/2015 1:42 PM





 

Soccer Club Cost Analysis 
1) GOALS - 8x24 and is galvanized steel so it should last a long time and take some abuse.  Price for a 
pair/nets/anchors should be around $2500 delivered.   

Next step down would be a basic rec goal out of 2” tubing that should end up being about $1600 
delivered. 

2) Soccer corner flags (decent set) - $75/set of 4 (1) 

3) Game ball - $45 (1) 

4) Decent practice ball - $15-25 (8) 

5) Mesh ball bag - $20 (1) 

(there is some training type stuff like cones/agility sticks but that can be figured out later) 

6) Uniforms w/ lettering – (most jerseys require front and back numbers for soccer) 

Basic poly/cotton shirt - $12 (20) 

Performance t-shirt - $17 

Basic uniform top - $20 (20) 

Basic shorts - $12 

Basic uniform short - $17 (20) 

Basic socks - $5/pr (20) 

(shinguards and shoes – provided by players) 

Scorebook - $6 

 

Top End Total – Equipment $3646   Bottom end total – Equipment - $2246 

Coaches Salary - $2436 (VB, BB, FB = $3043.  Tennis,  CC = $2436.  BS, SB, Track = $2493) 

Transportation Costs = $90 minimum (2 hrs) then $40 an hour after that, or mileage for longer trips.  
Transportation costs will vary depending on number of games and locations.   

Field Rental Fee - ? 



PROJECTED SOCCER NUMBERS – 2015/2016 
BOYS   ALTOONA   FALL CREEK   TOTAL   

12th Grade         2            5        7  

11TH Grade         6            1          7 

10th Grade         3            0        3 

9TH Grade        3            2        5 

TOTALS       14                      8       22 

8th Grade        11            2        12 

7th Grade           7            0         7   

 

GIRLS   ALTOONA   FALL CREEK   TOTAL  

12th Grade          5         2           7 

11th Grade              2         1           3 

10th Grade          4         0           4 

9th Grade          1         0           1 

TOTALS         12         3           15 

8th Grade        4         0           4 

7th Grade        5         1           6  
         

 

  





























































































































9Altoona Parks & Recreation Department • 715-839-5188 • www.ci.altoona.wi.us

RAIL Summer Program

R–Real
 A–Adventures
  I–In
   L–Learning

Altoona R.A.I.L. is offered by the Altoona School District 
and the Altoona Parks & Recreation Department. Children 
that are within the Altoona School District’s limits are eli-
gible to participate in the R.A.I.L. program. This program 
will run in two sessions, Session 1: June 15 - June 26; 

Session 2: July 6 - July 24, Monday through Friday from 
8:30-1:00 p.m. There is a half hour lunch break each day. 
Children are required to bring a sack lunch. Each child 
will be able to attend four different programs each day 
or sign up for classes individually. The cost to Altoona 
School District students will be $20 per session or $5.00 
per class for materials. The registration form and fees are 
turned into the Altoona Parks & Recreation Office, located 
at 1904 Spooner Avenue, Altoona. Cash or checks are 
accepted. Checks should be written out to the Altoona 
School District. We reserve the right to change course 
offerings, teachers, or cancel the program based on en-
rollment. Grade is based on the upcoming school year. 
All requirements are set to benefit the children and make 
instruction appropriate. Registration is based on a first 
come first serve basis so REGISTER EARLY!

I hereby give permission for the named child to participate 
in programs offered by the Altoona Parks & Recreation 
Department and the School District of Altoona. I also certify 
that the named child is in normal health and capable of 
participating safely in the programs he/she is registered in. 
Furthermore, I recognize and acknowledge that there is 
the possibility of physical injury in these programs and do 
hereby agree to save harmless the City of Altoona and its 
employees, the School District of Altoona and its employees 
and sponsors of programs offered by the Altoona Recreation 
Department from and against all liability, damage or claims 
of whatever nature arising for injury to the named child as 
are result of his/her participation in these programs. 

Classes may fill up or be cancelled, and registration 
is determined on a first come first serve basis, therefore I 
give permission for the Altoona Parks and Recreation to 
change my child’s schedule at any time. I also understand 
that appropriate behavior, ability to follow directions and 
participation are expectations of the RAIL program. Failure 
for my child to do so will result in appropriate consequences.

      
Parents/Guardian Signature   Date

permiSSion: I understand, as parent/legal guardian of the 
above-named child, there are times when the local news 
media, national news media and/or nonprofit organizations 
partnering with the School District of Altoona request the 

opportunity to videotape, take photographs and/or interview 
children attending school in the School District of Altoona. 

releASe: I also understand that by signing this release I 
give permission to the School District of Altoona to make or 
use pictures, slides, digital images, or other reproductions 
of me, of my minor child or of materials owned by me or 
my child, and to put the finished pictures, slides, or images 
to use without compensation in broadcast productions, 
publications, on the Web, or other printed or electronic 
materials related to the role and function of the School 
District of Altoona. 

I understand that by signing this, I am, on behalf of myself 
and my child, releasing the School District of Altoona and 
its directors, officers, employees and agents, from any future 
claims as well as from any liability arising from the use of 
any photographs or other images. 

This form shall be valid for summer programs 2015 and 
can be revoked by the parent/legal guardian at any time in 
writing.

___  Yes, I give this permission to the School District of 
Altoona 

___  No, I do not give this permission to the School District 
of Altoona.

      

Parents/Guardian Signature   Date

2015 Altoona RAIL
Disclaimer Form

Sign & Return to:
Altoona parks and recreation

1904 Spooner Ave., Altoona, Wi 54720
715-839-5188

See rAil

registration Form 

on page 10.



10 Altoona Parks & Recreation Department • 715-839-5188 • www.ci.altoona.wi.us

Participant’s Name ______________________________________________ Grade in Fall ________________________

Food Allergies _____________________________________________________________________________________

Birthdate __________________________________ Parent/Guardian _________________________________________

Address ___________________________________________________________________________________________

Daytime Phone ____________________________ Cell Phone ______________________________________________

* Will your child be using the bus transportation provided. Yes_____ No_____ (Bus schedule to be mailed with RAIL Schedule Confirmation.)

NOTE:  Please complete a separate form for each child. Choose the programs and sessions that you want to sign up for 
by putting a check in the appropriate box.

2015 Altoona RAIL Registration Form
Return to:

Altoona parks and recreation • 1904 Spooner Ave., Altoona, Wi 54720 • 839-5188

parents:

remember to 

sign and return 

disclaimer Form!

Session 1 (June 15-26) Session 2 (July 6-24)
GrAde k 8:30-1:00 Camp Kindergarten! Camp Kindergarten 2!
  Camp Kindergarten! Camp Kindergarten 2!
GrAdeS 1-2 8:30-9:30 Butterfly Garden  Computer Fun
  Bike & Hike In-Training  Games Galore
  Craving Computers  Music Around the World 
 9:30-10:30 Bike & Hike Nature Nuts
  Inventions & Investigations  Mystery Makers
  Railroader Reading Club  Art on the Bus
 10:30-11:30 Cooking Craze  Legos
  Imagination Station Beyond Books
  Legos  Storytelling with Ms. Gorski 
 12:00-1:00 Garden Gnomes  Storybook Craftivities
  Sports Funatics  Movement & Exercise
  Read, Act, Play!  Games Around the World
GrAdeS 3-4 8:30-9:30 Sports Funatics  Legos
  Imagination Station  Mystery Makers
  Railroader Reading Club  Art on the Bus
 9:30-10:30 Butterfly Garden  Computer Fun
  Cooking Craze  Beyond Books
  Legos  Music Around the World
 10:30-11:30 Bike & Hike  Games Galore
  Inventions & Investigations  Drums, Drums, Drums!
  Read, Act, Play!  Nature Nuts
 12:00-1:00 Creative Crafts  Outdoor Games
  Storytelling with Ms. Gorski  Kings & Queens
  Movement & Exercise  Survivor
GrAdeS 5-6 8:30-9:30 Cooking Craze  Beyond Books
  Legos  Nature Nuts
 9:30-10:30 Sports Funatics  Games Galore
  Imagination Station  Legos
 10:30-11:30 Butterfly Garden  Computer Fun
  Jewelry Junkie  Survivor
 12:00-1:00 Bike & Hike  Jewelry Junkie
  Inventions & Investigations  Drums, Drums, Drums!



11Altoona Parks & Recreation Department • 715-839-5188 • www.ci.altoona.wi.us

Color

RAIL Summer Program
SeSSion 1: June 15 - 26

Camp Kindergarten! (incoming kindergarten)
Get rid of the Kindergarten “jitters” with this great opportunity! 

The students will participate in large group and small group 
activities to keep them engaged and active from beginning to 
end. Stories, poems, songs, art projects, movement and sensory 
experiences will help your child learn what Pedersen Elementary 
is all about! 

Bike & Hike In-Training (1st/2nd grade)
For kids with training wheels only! Learn the importance of 

bike safety while having a chance to travel the city of Altoona. 
Bike, helmet and proper shoes required for participation. 

Bike & Hike (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
Two-wheeled bikes only - no training wheels. Learn the 

importance of bike safety while having a chance to travel the 
city of Altoona. Bike, helmet and proper shoes required for 
participation. 

Cooking Craze (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
Discover how to make great food on your own! This is a 

unique and fun experience where you will learn how to follow 
a recipe, basic cooking skills and kitchen safety. 

Butterfly Garden (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
Children will learn about the life cycle of a butterfly as they 

watch the transformation day by day from the egg state all the 
way through the metamorphosis to a butterfly. We will care for 
plants needed to feed the butterflies in our garden. Each student 
will care for their own caterpillar to butterfly and release it into 
our butterfly garden at the end of the class. 

Inventions and Investigations 
(1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)

Come put your creativity and knowledge to the test. This 
hands on course challenges students to solve problems by 
creating their own unique solution and think out of the box. 

Craving Computers (1st/2nd)
Do you love spending time on the computer? Well we do too. 

This course is designed to expose students to basic computer 
skills and programs to create projects. 

Imagination Station (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
If you like to use your imagination and bring your ideas 

alive with clay, cardboard, newspaper, string, masking tape, 
and other materials, Imagination Station is the place for you! At 
Imagination Station you can expect to explore materials in your 
own way. Your teacher will present ways to use the materials but 
you are will be the artist.

Read, Act, Play! (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th)
Do you love to act? Do you like putting on plays for others? 

Then join our class and work on reading and perform in a play! 
Students will not only become stars of the play, but they will 
have the opportunity to choose the play that they would like to 
perform in, create set designs and create costumes. 

Legos! (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
Can you use Legos to tell stories? To solve problems? To 

invent something new? Join us in creating a marble run, balloon 
powered car, bridges and many other challenging builds. Be 
creative and let your imagination Le-go!

Movement & Exercise (3rd/4th )
Let’s get moving with yoga, dance, Kids Zumba, Karate and a 

lot more! We will have fun keeping our bodies active and hearts 
beating quickly.

Railroader Reading Club (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th) 
Books can take you to magical places, back in time, and 

even to far-away lands without ever leaving the classroom! In 
this class we will be exploring a variety of stories. We will then 
have fun completing art projects, creating snacks, and playing 
games that coincide with the day’s story.

Garden Gnomes (1st/2nd) 
This class is all about “Garden Art!” Students will create 

art projects for the school flower garden and bring home art 
activities about gardening!

Sports Funatics (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
Work on the basic skills and rules to several sports like 

basketball, floor hockey, soccer, and kickball. We will also 
explore the different variations of dodge ball.

Jewelry Junkie (5th/6th)
We will create different pieces of jewelry like bracelets and 

necklaces. Students will learn how to use different techniques 
while exploring with beads, charms, and hemp.

Storytelling with Ms. Gorski (3rd/4th)
We are all storytellers. But there are a few tricks of the craft 

to learn. In this workshop, you will learn how to tell a story! 
You will also make a cool storyteller costume, and make a hand 
puppet of a favorite character! 

Creative Crafts (3rd/4th)
Bring your creativity and love for designing. Come make 

various unique crafts that everyone will love!

Altoona Area 
Foundation
Creating a lasting legacy 
through your tax deductible 
contributions.

For the kids…

For the Community…
“Like” us on Facebook!

Altoona Area Foundation 

Creating a lasting legacy 
through your tax deductible 
contributions. 

For the kids… 

For the Community… 

www.Altoona.k12.wi.us 

(Community Tab) 

 



12 Altoona Parks & Recreation Department • 715-839-5188 • www.ci.altoona.wi.us

RAIL Summer Program
SeSSion 2: JulY 6 - 24

Camp Kindergarten 2! 
(incoming kindergarten)

Same class name, but different activities and different 
teachers from Session 1 so kids will enjoy doing both sessions 
of Camp Kindergarten! The students will participate in large 
group and small group activities to keep them engaged and 
active from beginning to end. Stories, poems, songs, art 
projects, movement and sensory experiences will help your 
child learn what Pedersen Elementary is all about! 

Storybook Craftivities (1st/2nd)
This class combines kids’ love of books and crafts. They 

will participate in literature connections to art, inspired by 
picture books. 

Legos (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
Help build the perfect LEGO® city! Design a skyscraper, 

city homes, vehicles, pets and wild animals. This class is 
designed to stimulate creativity, problem-solving skills, and 
collaboration.

Music Around the World (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th)
Take a trip around the world through music. You will learn 

about different cultures through their music, dances, games 
and stories.

Computer Fun (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
We will try various computer programs and game and 

explore the different tools available to us on the computer! 
Kids will create documents in Word, PowerPoint, and 
Publisher. We will also discuss how to be a responsible 
internet user.

Games Galore (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
Do you want the secret to winning a game? This hour of 

fun will teach you the strategies needed to make even the 
most challenging games come out in your favor! Learn game 
strategies and good sportsmanship at the same time! 

Nature Nuts (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)
We will explore the woods right here in our own school 

backyard. We will hike trails, create nature crafts and study 
plants and animals we see along the way.

Movement & Exercise (1st/2nd)
Let’s get moving with yoga, dance, Kids Zumba, Karate 

and a lot more! We will have fun keeping our bodies active 
and hearts beating quickly.

Mystery Makers (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th)
Do you ever wonder what it would be like to solve a 

mystery? Come use your detective skills to solve various 
mysteries that have been happening around the world. Be 
ready to explore and figure out the mysterious things that 
have been happening around you every day!

Art on the Bus (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th)

use your imagination to design and create art made from 
recycled materials! Art projects will be hung in two city buses 
for a year as part of the “Art on the Bus” program!

Kings and Queens (3rd/4th)

Get ready to have some fun with playing cards! In this 
class you will learn card games you can play by yourself on 
a rainy day, games you can play with friends, and games you 
can play at your next family game night! Along with some fun 
games, there will be a little building and magic sprinkled in!

Beyond Books (1st/2nd, 3rd/4th, 5th/6th)

Reading is not over when the book gets closed! Our minds 
and hands will take over once the book is done. We will read 
books and then do fun projects related to the books. There 
will not only be paper and markers—styrofoam, glitter, string 
and even duct tape will also be used! The possibilities are 
endless!

Storytelling with Ms. Gorski (1st/2nd)

We are all storytellers. But there are a few tricks of the craft 
to learn. In this workshop, you will learn how to tell a story! 
You will also make a cool storyteller costume, and make a 
hand puppet of a favorite character! 

Games Around the World (1st/2nd)

Travel to Egypt, make a game board from the ancient past 
and listen to a story too. Then visit South Africa, Colombia, 
and Cuba. A new game, story and craft from these places on 
the planet awaits you. Pack your bag!

Drums, Drums, Drums! (3rd/4th, 5th/6th)

We will explore drumming from different cultures (taiko, 
African, and Irish, to name a few), learn about percussion 
instruments, create drum ensembles and, or course, lots and 
lots of drumming! 

Outdoor Games (3rd/4th)

Come join the fun as we play “new to you” out door games 
such as Coin Hit, SPuD, Late for Supper, Button, Button, and 
some old favorites such as Shadow Tag, Lightening, Shark & 
Minnows and Stuck in the Mud. 

Survivor (3rd/4th, 5th/6th)

Test your various skills and see if you can survive RAIL 
camp! What will you do to win it all? 

Jewelry Junkie (5th/6th)

We will create different pieces of jewelry like bracelets and 
necklaces. Students will learn how to use different techniques 
while exploring with beads, charms, and hemp.



13Altoona Parks & Recreation Department • 715-839-5188 • www.ci.altoona.wi.us

Beaver Creek Offerings for Altoona School District

Geology Underground
tuesday, July 7, 9 a.m. - 3 p.m. 

Learn first-hand about how caves are formed and some of 
the geology of west central Wisconsin as we take a guided 
tour of Crystal Cave. If time allows, you will be able to try 
your hand at panning for gold along the Eau Claire River. 
Transportation and cave admission included. Bring a lunch 
and come dressed for being inside a cool cave. (Insect 
repellent will be provided or bring your own if you prefer.) 
Class open to incoming 7th and 8th grade students.
*Atloona School district camp offering
Full payment required with registration by June 1.
Friends $45; non-members $55

Adventures in Geocaching
two sessions!
tuesday, July 21, 9 a.m. - 4 p.m. 
thursday July 23, 9 a.m. - 4 p.m. 
Wise nature center

You will learn the basics about global positioning systems 
and the Earth’s longitude and latitude grid. Geocaching is 
a worldwide scavenger hunt that takes players into all sorts 
of interesting places. You will be able to test your new skills 
searching for geocaches at a local area park. use of GPS 
units, transportation and park admission included. Bring a 
lunch and come dressed for being outside. (Insect repellent 
will be provided or bring your own if you prefer.) Class open 
to incoming 7th and 8th grade students.
*Altoona School district camp offering
Full payment required with registration by July 1.
Friends $45; non-members $55

Path of the Voyageur 
Wednesday, July 15, 9:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m. 

Wise Nature Center Students will retrace part of the route 
of the fur traders as they paddle kayaks on a stretch of the 
Eau Claire River. Experience life on the river as you glide 
under eagle nests, swim from a sandbar, and eat lunch along 
the river banks as you imagine what life was like as one of 
Wisconsin’s first European settlers. Bring lunch with a drink 
and insect repellent and come dressed for being outside on 
the water. Kayaks, life-vests and transport will be provided. 
Open to incoming 7th and 8th grade students.
*Altoona district camp offering. 
Full payment required with registration by June 1. 
Friends $45; non-members $55

Path of the Voyageur 
Wednesday , July 22, 9:30 a.m. - 1:30 p.m.
Wise nature center 

Students will retrace part of the route of the fur traders 
as they paddle kayaks on a stretch of the Eau Claire River. 
Experience life on the river as you glide under eagle nests, 
swim from a sandbar, and eat lunch along the river banks 
as you imagine what life was like as one of Wisconsin’s 
first European settlers. Bring lunch with a drink and insect 
repellent and come dressed for being outside on the water. 
Kayaks, life-vests and transport will be provided. Open to 
incoming 7th and 8th grade students.
*Altoona School district camp offering. 
Full payment required with registration by June 1.
Friends $45; non-members $55 

Portraits in Wild Painting
August 11 *no description available - call 715-877-2212 for 
more information 

Painting a watercolor portrait of your favorite wild animal.
Friends $45; non-members $55

the following classes are free to students in the Altoona School district.

to register, visit www.beavercreekreserve.org or call 715-877-2212.

Your partner in banking
Clayton  ▪  Eau Claire  ▪  La Crosse  ▪  Onalaska

NMLS #402159

Altoona Office
1028 N. Hillcrest Pkwy 

Altoona, WI 54720 
www.citizensstatebank.us

 
Contact Citizens State Bank at 715.832.2265  

to see what we can do for you! 

Linda White
Branch Manager/Loan Officer

NMLS #523912

Robert Poppe
Business Banker

NMLS #1190940



Instructor:  Ryan Wundrow Instructors:  Shalyn Gagnon, Nick Gagnon,

and Erica Emerson

For students entering 6th-8th grade No Class on July 3

Location:  AMS - Weight Room For students entering 5th - 9th Grade

Time:  8:30-11:30  Monday-Friday Location:  Altoona Middle School RM 4215

Time:

Boys Enrollment fee:  $10/student

7th - 12th Grade- 10:30-12:00

Have you ever wanted to learn how to program your Monday - Friday 

very own robot?  If so, we have an opportunity for

you! This academy offers a hands-on experience using Girls

LEGO MINDSTORMS EV3 which is the latest model 7th - 12th Grade-  9:00-10:30 

from the Lego's MINDSTORMS Robotics line. Monday - Friday

Participants will work in cooperative groups to design,

build and program their robots to complete a variety of

challenging tasks.

School District of Altoona
Summer School 2015

Robotics Academy Weight Training and Conditioning Outdoor Adventures

June 15 - June 26 June 15 - July 31  *No class July 3rd June 15 - June 26
Instructors - Shannon Camlek and Jill Phippen

Location:  Middle School LMC

Time:  8:30 - 11:30  Monday - Friday

Enrollment limited to first 20 applicants.

Enrollment limited to the first 30 applicants.

The Outdoor Adventures class is designed to get 

middle school students interested and engaged in the 

great outdoors while incorporating science and active 

learning.                                                                                                        

Students will need to have a bicycle that is in 

working order.  Students will be expected to be 

able to bike up to 10 miles at a comfortable pace.  

All students must bring a properly fitted bike 

helment to class.

Students in this class will learn about and train for strength, 

flexibility, speed, and endurance. We will utilize the weight 

room,  gym, and practice fields. Students should come in 

workout attire and have a water bottle. 



Additional copies of this form are available at:  www.altoona.k12.wi.us

Registrations 

School District of Altoona

1903 Bartlett Ave

Weight Training & Conditioning  Gr. 7-12  

Student Name Date of Birth Age

Street City State Telephone #

Address

Mother/Guardian Name Address

Emergency Contact Names (MUST BE 18 OR OLDER)

Signature of Parent/Guardian: Date:

Date Received by District Office:  

I hereby give my permission for the above named child to participate in summer programs offered by the School District of Altoona.  I also certify that the above named child is 

in normal health capable of participating safely in the programs he/she is registered for.  Furthermore, I recognize and acknowledge that there is the possibility of physical 

injury in these programs and do hereby agree to save harmless the Altoona School District and its employees, and sponsors of programs from and against all liability, damage 

or claims of whatever nature arising from injury to the above named child as a result of his/her participation in these programs. 

Emergency Contact Telephone Number

Registrations may be mailed to the address below or dropped off at the District Office.  Registrations will be accepted on a first-come, first-serve basis.  All 

students must be registered in advance to participate in any of the Summer School activities. 

Please indicate the class/es your child will be participating in

Weight Training & Conditioning  Gr. 7-12  

Father/Guardian Name

Outdoor Adventures  Gr. 5-9

Telephone #

Telephone #

Grade Student Entering

Robotics Academy  Gr. 6-8 
June 15-June 26 

June 15-July 31 Girls 9:00-10:30 

June 15- July 31 Boys 10:30 - 12:00 

June 15- June 26 



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA 
 
Title:  Payroll and Benefits Specialist/Financial Assistant (Confidential) 
 
Reports to: Business Manager 
 
REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

• High school diploma or equivalent.  Two-year data processing course from a college or technical school 
preferred. 

• Four or more years of responsible payroll or related work experience. 
• Two or more years of responsible bookkeeping work experience or equivalent combination of training 

and experience. 
• Ability to work confidentially with upper level management as well as instructional and non-

instructional personnel and establish and maintain effective and public and working relationships. 
• Thorough knowledge of data processing, payroll, bookkeeping and/or accounting principles and 

procedures. 
• Considerable knowledge of Federal, State, and Departmental rules affecting payroll preparations. 
• Ability to independently plan, develop and implement payroll programs and establish and maintain 

payroll deadlines, internal operating procedures and complex record and work flow systems. 
• Ability to clearly interpret and communicate the various provisions of the payroll program. 
• Ability to exercise judgment and discretion in the application and interpretation of accounts and 

bookkeeping transactions. 
• Ability to understand and effectively carry out oral and written instructions. 
• Ability to maintain accurate and complete records, and prepare clear and detailed reports. 
• Valid driver’s license. 
 

PAYROLL: 
• Maintain all computer payroll files (W -2 information, taxes, deductions, benefits, etc.). 
• Calculate all payrolls, enter information into computer, verify payroll totals, print checks, direct deposit 

slips, and accounts payable checks for all deductions and benefits. 
• Verify all retirement information and send in monthly retirement reports. 
• Send in all Federal and Social Security taxes. 
• Prepare quarterly reports and send information to various governmental agencies. 
• Verify accuracy of all W-2 information, print W-2 s, 1099 s, and prepare year end reports to the Federal, 

State and Social Security Administration. 
• Enter and update the Employee Management function of Skyward. 

 
BENEFITS: 

• Enroll new employees with health insurance, dental insurance, long-term disability, life insurances and 
retirement. 

• Maintain all retirement records for eligible employees. 
• Verify and reconcile health, dental and life insurance billings and issue checks for payment of premium. 
• Work with employees on all benefit issues. 
• Maintain all employee absence records 
• Verify employment information for credit bureaus, banks, loan applications, etc. 
• Verify information for unemployment on terminated employees. 
• Answer all payroll surveys regarding wages, benefits, etc. 
• Prepare information for yearly workers’ compensation audit. 
• Process workman’s compensation claims and filings. 
• Process, reconcile and administrate HRA bridge payments. 



 
OTHER DUTIES: 

• Grant proper employee Skyward account clearance. 
• Perform monthly bank reconciliations on all accounts. 
• Verify receipts and perform bank deposits. 
• Book E-funds activity on a monthly basis. 
• Assist with pre-employment background checks as needed. 
• Assist with year-end audit. 
• Assist with preparation of documents for annual meeting. 
• Assist Business Manager on any and all duties. 
• Other tasks as may be assigned 

 
TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT: Twelve-month year; salary to be established by the Board. 
 
EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated annually by the Business Manager. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADOPTED: 



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALTOONA 
 
Title:  Student Data Systems and Financial Assistant (Confidential) 
 
Reports to: Business Manager 
 
REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS: 

• High school diploma or equivalent.  Associates or tech college degree preferred. 
• Demonstrated ability to effectively interact with others in person, by phone or in written 

communications. 
• Computer literacy and three or more years of office experience.  Experience using Skyward preferred. 
• Ability to establish a harmonious relationship with all personnel. 
• Demonstrated ability to maintain confidentiality of records, discussions and other correspondence 

regarding all school related matters. 
• Demonstrated ability to assume responsibility for routine decisions in the absence of an immediate 

supervisor. 
• Valid driver’s license. 

 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANT: 

• Accounts Payable verification and processing for general and extracurricular accounts.  Match invoices 
and packing slips to the open purchase orders and process payments. 

• Issue vendor 1099s.  
• Assist Business Manager with grant claim processing. 
• Perform monthly P-card reconciliation. 
• Maintain petty cash. 
• Assist Business Manager with required DPI reports. 
• Assist with the preparation of documents for the Annual Meeting. 
• Assist with payroll. 

 
STUDENT DATA SYSTEMS: 

• Oversee and complete Wisconsin Student Locator System (WSLS) and Individual Student Enrollment 
System (ISES) maintenance, data preparation and submission. 

• Prepare data and reports for the District and State/Federal agencies as needed. 
• Maintain census information on school district children between the ages of 0-21 and prepare school 

census reporting. 
• Work on the clean-up of the student management system. 
 

OTHER: 
• Greet visitors to the District Office and direct incoming calls  
• Oversee bulk mailing process.  
• Assist open enrollment coordinator with open enrollment process as needed. 
• Assist Executive Assistant and provide back-up for school board functions as needed 
• Perform other tasks as may be assigned 

 
TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT: Twelve-month year; salary to be established by the Board. 
 
EVALUATION: Performance of this job will be evaluated annually by the Business Manager. 
 
ADOPTED: 



School District of Altoona 
 
TITLE:  Library Media Center Director K-12 
 
JOB ANALYSIS: The library media specialist coordinates the use of the building library media center (LMC) and 
computers within the center; plans, organizes and conducts the building library media and information 
technology program based on the curriculum under the direction of the principal. 
 
REPORTS TO:  Building principals  

COORDINATES WITH: Technology Coordinator, Director of Instruction, professional educators 

SUPERVISES:  Students and support staff assigned to LMC 

 
QUALIFICATIONS: 

• Wisconsin certification, required 
• Ability to work well with students, teachers, parents and administrators in planning and leading the 

library media and information technology program. 
• Successful teaching experience, school library media experience, background in instructional 

technology, and curriculum development, desired 
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 

• Leadership and Vision 
o Participate in developing a vision for the integration of information and technology literacy. 
o Serve as the catalyst for the integration of Common Core and Media Literacy Standards, along 

with ISTE and NETS standards, into all curricular areas. 
o Support teaching staff willing to experiment with integrating technology into instruction. 
o Promote intellectual freedom and equity of access. 
o Assist in evaluating and promoting awareness of emerging technologies. 
o Participate in district library media and information technology program evaluations. 
o Participate on district and school information and technology teams/ committees. 
o Participate in IT PLC meetings 

 
• Student Achievement and Accountability 

o Collaborate with teachers to develop and implement authentic lessons into their curriculum. 
o Assist teachers in the implementation and documentation of performance assessments for 

standards-based lessons. 
o Participate in curriculum development to integrate ISTE and NETS standards into all content 

areas. 
o Assist in meeting the needs of diverse learners in collaboration with classroom teachers and 

specialists. 
o Promote and model the effective use of instructional resources in teaching. 
o Promote a lifelong love of reading, learning and an appreciation of literature and other creative 

expressions of information. 



o Support classroom reading instruction and reading for academic and personal success. 
o Help students become critical users of ideas and information. 

 
• Information and Technology Systems 

o Serve as a resource consultant and assist teachers in planning lessons. 
o Promote resource sharing within the district and beyond the district.  
o Obtain resources and information through interlibrary loan, information networks and other 

sources. 
o Create, support and maintain a library media web page. 
o Assist in researching information on the Internet for staff to use in instruction. 
o Participate in building information and technology budget decisions. 
o Participate in the planning and design of library media center. 

 
• Staff Development and Professional Growth 

o Promote, model, and assist teachers with the integration of ISTE and NETS  competencies into 
classroom instruction. 

o Assist in providing training on evaluating and using informational/instructional resources and 
learning (technology) tools. 

o Assist in providing professional development in the integration of learning tools into 
instruction. 

o Participate on the school technology staff development committee. 
o Inform staff about new information resources and learning tools. 

 
• Operational Management 

o Identify, select, order, receive, process, and organize resources that support the curriculum. 
o Provide flexible and equitable access to information resources and learning tools. 
o Manage the circulation/distribution of information resources and equipment. 
o Train, schedule, supervise and assist in evaluating library media support staff. 
o Establish policies and procedures for effective use of resources and library media support staff. 
o Assist in managing the building library media budget. 
o Withdraw obsolete and worn out resources and equipment regularly. 
o Provide an attractive, comfortable, technologically-rich learning environment. 
o Inventory library media center resources according to a rotating schedule for Fiction, Non-

fiction, and Reference. 
 

• Perform other duties as directed by the building principal and administration. 
 
CONTRACT: 190 days (plus 15 days extended contract) 
 
ADOPTED: 
 
 











jorth
Typewritten Text
No increase in costs

jorth
Typewritten Text

jorth
Typewritten Text

jorth
Typewritten Text


	Agenda
	Board Agreement
	Minutes, 3/16
	General Fund Checks 
	Activity Fund Checks 
	Day at the Capitol
	Spring Academy 
	Library Board Meeting, 3/18
	Eggs & Issues, 3/20
	Eggs & Issues, 4/17
	Maker Fair
	Soccer Cost Analysis
	General Conditions
	Contract Draft
	RAILS Program Info 
	Other Summer Program Info 
	Job Description
	Job Description
	Job Description
	Coop Application
	McKinley 66.0301



